From: Bohle, Don

To: Hansen, Melissa; Pingel, Brent

Cc: Brekke, Bruce; Shipp, Trevor

Subject: 110 E Scranton witness statements to me
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 2:26:53 PM

This is what | was told during my investigation of the locate markings.

Doug Frank, the neighbor to the north. He stated he saw the flags and paint the day before and
stated someone mowed the yard that night and pulled the flags but there was paint.

LaDean Moak, a friend of the homeowner stated the paint and flags were there the day before and
there was still paint on the ground just not as bright as before it was mowed.

The contractor did state there weren’t any paint marks and | advised him it was up to the contractor
to maintain the locates and that flags aren’t required to be install but we do install flags and that our
techs did state you could see the marks just not as well. They did dig up the riser when they dug the
wall out along the house so they did know there was a gas line in the area | advised him if they would
have called in for a re-spot, we would have had someone on site quickly.

No photos of the original locate exist.

Don Bohle
Mobridge Gas Operations
605-848-2485
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